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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This rustic, two-story structure has been extensively altered but it still possesses the
original proportions. The mill faces towards Deer Creek to the easts The walls are
chinked and pegged logs, but the gables are covered with wood shingles. A new shed
addition is located on the western side of the building. The stone foundation is high
and entirely exposed on the eastern side. The mill measures two bays by three, with

6 X 6 windows in nailed sashes. An exception is a twelve-pane window just to the left
of the cellar door, situated on the eastern side. A fisst-floor door is located on the
northern exposure, while a second is stationed on the northern end of the shed addit’on,
The cellar opening still has a board-and-batten door with original hinges. An asphali- .
covered gable-flank roof tops the mill, and a single stone chimney is positioned on the -
inside-end along the western slope of the roof. AN L-shaped porch wraps around the
nortn and the east facades, being of six bays and resting on stone pillars,
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. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present mill is located on a tract that was patented originally by the icKemson
Brothers in 1771, a ll5-acre tract called "Black Rock". The first mill was built on
this site between 1771 and 1781. At that latter date, Matthew Wiley, Sr., the son of

" David Wiley, acquired this property. This Wiley family had operated mills in Chester
County, Pennsylvania. Matthew Wiley constructed this mill in the early 1800's, giving
him a total of three mills along the tributaries of Deer Creek (Ivory and Amos Mills).
The property was passed to the elder Matthew to his son, Matthew, in 1846, and from
Matthew, Jr., to George N. Wiley in 1878. The mill was used for lumbering and cider-
making as well as for flour production.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The mill is on the property of the Lutheran Social Services of Baltimore, knowr as
Jolly acres. It is located to the Bastern side of Jolly Acres Road just romth of
the bridge over Deer Creek,
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GCB 295 117 In 1946, Robert D. Black sold 26}.aéressto the Imner Mission Society
of the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Baltimore City and Vicinity,
Incorporated.

GCB 263 L2 In 1940, Anna R. Black sold 248.8 acres to Robert D. Black.

sic 21 k77 S. Duncan Black sold the tract to Anna R. Black in 1936.

DGW 201 L87 Dora N. Treadway conveyed 259.1 acres to S. Duncan Black and Robert
D. Black in 1927.

JAR 169 380 Dora N. Treadway purchased the Wiley homestead, consisting of 250-
300 acres, ‘rom Zane Idalett Wiley in 1920.

ALJ 37 92 Matthew Wiley, Jr., conveyed 239 acres to George N. Wiley.

HD 32 129 In 1846, Matthew Wiley, $r., had a plat made of his lower mill lot,
comprising 251 acres and 23 perches.

JIG D 219 In 1781, Andrew McKemson transferred 192 acres to Matthew Wiley.

This land had been laid out by the lord proprietor in 1771.
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